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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To : Dorothy Menasco 

cc: 
Subject: FW: VZ FL-ATT LD Informational Filing 

Wednesday, January 17, 2007 8:54 AM 

Jeff Bates; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders 

Please print this email, docket-no. it, and process. Process the pleading that is in "undocketed," according to the instruction from 
Jeff Bates. Thank you. 

- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 8:49 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Tiffany Williams 
Subject: RE: VZ FL-AT LD Informational Filing 

F.Y.I. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 8:17 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Tiffany Williams 
Subject: FW: VZ FL-ATT LD Informational Filing 

F Y I - per Kimberley's auto response ... 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 8:15 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: VZ FL-ATT LD Informational Filing 

Kim, 

I've taken a look at the filing and it should be logged in and the docket title can be styled as: 

"Request for approval of unitary rate amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T 
Long Distance." 

- ,  ~ .. ,. _I__,, , 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2007 1:49 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Matilda Sanders; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: VZ FL-AlT LD Informational Filing 
Importance: High 

Jeff, have you been able to review the document to provide guidance as to the placement of the document? Thank you 
for your help in this matter. 

rl , " )  ,*;e \ I  - $, $A;-< y :., r 
w .I 

From: Matilda Sanders 

1/17/2007 
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Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 12:32 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: VZ FL-AlT LD Informational Filing 

Jeff, we received the attached efiling today. Per Sally Simmons, could you review it and determine if it needs to be placed in a 
docket other than the undocketed. 

We are placing it in the undocketed file pending your response 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Matilda 

1/17/2007 


